From: Stephen Crawford <stephen.crawford@nat.awu.net.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2019 11:43 AM

To: Chambers - Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au>

Cc: AMOD <AMOD@fwec.gov.au>; Ruchi Bhatt <Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au>
Subject: AM2019/17 - Tranche 2 awards - Asphalt Award - agreed position

Dear Associate,

Further to the hearing this morning in Matter AM2019/17, we write to inform the Commission of an
agreed position subsequently reached between the AWU and AIG concerning the Asphalt Industry
Award.

The AWU and AIG have agreed clause 11.4(a) of the exposure draft should be amended to read:
For each hour worked, a casual employee must be paid:

(i) the ordinary hourly rate; plus
(i) a loading of 25% of the ordinary hourly rate,

for the classification in which they are employed.

Regards,

STEPHEN CRAWFORD

SENIOR NATIONAL LEGAL OFFICER

NATIONAL VICE-PRESIDENT
stephen.crawford@nat.awu.net.au

WWW.AWU.NET.AU
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